Nunavut Water Board Mail - RE: Over flow notice in Resolute Airport Sewage Lagoon
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RE: Over flow notice in Resolute Airport Sewage Lagoon
1 message

Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca> Wed, Mar 26, 2014 at 3:30 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "Ruediger, Ralph" <RRuediger@gov.nu.ca>, Justin Hack <justin.hack@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Yes Phyllis. You are right. The Utilidor is 3BM-RUT 1012. Please amend as a mistake.
Thanks.
Bhabesh

Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Municipal Planning Engineer
Community Government Services
Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut
P.O.Box 379, Pond Inlet, XOA 0SO
Ph-867 899 7314

Fax-867 899 7328

E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 5:12 PM

To: Roy, Bhabesh

Cc: Ruediger, Ralph; Justin Hack

Subject: Re: Over flow notice in Resolute Airport Sewage Lagoon

Bhabesh, | believe that your reference to a file number on line 2 of your letter should read 3BM-RUT1012 and not 3BM-YRB1012. Please confirm

Thanks.
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WARNING - This communication, includng wmy attechments contains conlidential mfonmation mtended only for the addresseels) noted above, Any unawthorized
distribution, copying. or disclosure 1s strictly prohibited. I you have recerved this by mistake, pleaze notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or
copying it. Thank vou.
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la présente avisée qu'il lni est dricternent interdit de le dittuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut étre joint ou vous est inconnn, veuillez infommer
lexpéditeur par comrier électronique inmédiatement et détruire ce message et toute cople de celui-ci Merci pour votre collaboration.

E% Merci de penzer i l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce conriel S Thank yon for thinking of the environment before printing thiz email

On Mon, Mar 24, 2014 at 11:13 AM, Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca> wrote:
Phyllis,

Please find attached for your information.
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
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